

STATE OF
COLORADO

Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Stonewall Springs Quarry Pit Extension Request

1 message

Jodi Schreiber <jodi@arycorp.com>

Fri, Feb 18, 2022 at 8:19 AM

To: "Lennberg - DNR, Patrick" <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Patrick,

I apologize for the delay. I was having technical difficulties yesterday afternoon. Here is the extension request for an additional 30 days.

Please let me know if you need anything further.

Thanks,



Jodi Schreiber

839 Mackenzie Ave., Canon City, CO 81212

Office (719) 275-3264 | Mobile (719) 529-0916

jodi@arycorp.com

"Success is not final, failure is not fatal; it is the courage to continue that counts. "

-Winston Churchill

**IMG_20220218_0001.pdf**

216K



February 17, 2022

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Attn: Patrick Lennberg, Environmental Protection Specialist
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

RE: Stonewall Springs Quarry Pit, M2012-045 SO Extension Request

Mr. Lennberg,

Fremont Paving and Redi Mix, Inc. would like to request a 30-day extension on the Succession of Operators 1 Application.

If additional information is necessary, please feel free to contact me directly.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Jodi Schreiber".

Jodi Schreiber

719-275-3264
719-529-0916
jodi@arycorp.com

ARY CORPORATION

A&S Construction Co.
Fremont Paving and Redi-Mix, Inc.
Ary Brothers Trucking, Inc.
All-Rite Paving & Redi-Mix, Inc.
Hard Rock Paving and Redi-Mix, Inc.

839 Mackenzie Ave.
Cañon City, CO 81212
719.275.3264